OFFICE OF THE FIRE OFFICER,

NORTHERN RANGE, SAMBALPUR
Phone- 0663-2546050, Fax- 0663-2546056, E-mail- fonr-sbp@gov.in

"No. 6-169-2020/ £ 125 /NR (FPW)
To

Sri Bhabani Prasad Pany,

Associates Infra Developer Pvt. L1d,
At-Bishops House, Ainthapali

Dist- Sambalpur- 768004.

Sub: - Issuance of Fire and Life Safety measures in respect of Proposed S+4 Storied
Residential Apartment Building (Block - A & B), over Plot No. 3123/4838 & others,
Khata No. 433 /882 & others , Mouza- Sambalpur Town, Unit No. 12, Remed, Dist-
Sambalpur.

v o e ke ok

Sir,

With reference to the subject cited above this is fo intimate that as per Odisha
Fire Prevention and Fire Safety Rules, 2017 and Odisha Fire Prevention and Fire Safety
(Amendment) Rules, 2019, Residential buildings (other than Hotels, Lodgings & Guest
Houses), having a height of 15 mtrs and above require Fire Safety Recommendation. As
shown in the plan this building is less than 15 mtrs height, hence, no Fire Safety
Recommendation is required. However, you are advised to install Hose Reel hose, Fire
extinguishers, 5,000 Itrs capacity terrace tank and 450 ltrs/min capacity terrace pump
in the building for Fire Safety as per the NBCI-2016 and intimate the Assistant Fire

Officer, Sambalpur Fire Station.
Yours Faithfully

—*’g R Wi

Fire O?ficer
Northern Range, Sambalpur

rire Otnice

Martharn Ranane Samh- .
orthern Kange, sambalpul



